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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
BMUIJO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

CLERK & 

February 28,2005 

H. Antonio Cuba, Director, Regulatory and Tax Accounting 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 West Flagler Street 
Miami, Florida. 33 174 

Re: Docket No. 050153-E1 

Dear Mr. Cuba: 

Tlus will acknowledge receipt of a request for apprloval of change in rate used to capitalize 
allowance for b d s  used during construction (AFUDC) fiom 7/29% to 7/42%, effective January 1, 
2005, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on February 25, 2005, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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An Afiirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://m.floridapsc.corn Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Marguerite Lockard pA4 - O+l 
From: 
Sent: 

Subject: 
iro: 

Janice Banka 
Tuesday, April 19,2005 2:19 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

'3 

Date and Time: 4/19/2005 2:18:00 PM 

Filename / Path: 2005/050153or.rrj .doc 
Docket N um ber: 050153-El 

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Change in Rate Us'ed to Capitalize Allowance for Funds Used During 
Construction. 

Number of pages in order - 3. 

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-4 1 3-62 1 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 
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Consummating Order 
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'Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
'Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-41 3-621 I (fax) 
j ban ka@psc.state.fl .us 


